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From: Gilliss, Sandy [Sandy.Gilliss@wolterskluwer.com]

. Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 11:50 AM
To: CorpAddressChange .
Subject: : Principal Office Address & Mailing Address Updates
Attachments: image002.jpg
Importance: High

Good Morning!

Can you please update the PRINCIPAL OFFICE ADDRESS AND MAILING ADDRESS for the following entities registered to
do business in Florida? ,

Albany Hotel, Inc. (Document Number V55369)

e Updated/NEW Principal Office Address AND Mailing Address: 2002 Summit Blvd., Suite 300, Atlanta, GA
30319

East Washington Hospitality Limited Partnership (Document Number A95000000922)
e Updated/NEW Principal Office Address AND Mailing Address: 2002 Summit Blvd., Suite 300, Atlanta, GA
30319

Melbourne Hospitality Associates, Limited Partnership (Document Number A94000001100)
¢ Updated/NEW Principal Office Address AND Mailing Address: 2002 Summit Blvd., Suite 300, Atlanta, GA
30319

Servico Fort Wayne, Inc. (Document Number P93000052738)
» Updated/NEW Principal Office Address AND Mailing Address: 2002 Summit Blvd., Suite 300, Atlanta, GA
30319

Servico East Washington, Inc. (Document Number P$5000048002) '
* Updated/NEW Principal Office Address AND Mailing Address: 2002 Summit Blvd., Suite 300, Atlanta, GA
30319

Servico Melbourne, Inc. (Document Number P
» Updated/NEW Principal Office Addre
30319

Thank you very much for you assistance!

Sandy Gilliss

CT Corporation

Chicago Special Projects Team

208 S. LaSalle St., Suite 814

Chicago, IL 60604

Team Phone (312) 288-3510

Direct Phone (312) 288-3513

Direct: Sandy. Gilliss@wolterskluwer.com

Team: ChicagoSwat@wolterskiuwer.com

Q.CT Corporation
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